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Data/Date: 06.08.2022  Czas/Time: 9:20 
Temat/Subject: Zawiadomienie Nr 32 / Notification No 32 Dok. Nr/Doc. No.: 3.34 
Od/From: Dyrektora Zawodów / The Clerk of the Course Stron/Pages: 1 
Do/To: Competitor No 34 Błażej GAZDA Zał./Att.: - 
 Crew Błażej GAZDA / Maciej MIKULISZYN 
 

 
SS 1 Pstrągowa 1  
 
The Clerk of the Course,  

• Having received a request from competitor No 34 to consider the re-allocation of the notional time given 
to them for SS 1 Pstrągowa 1 (Notification No 27, doc. 3.29) 

• after due consideration has amended the time for SS 1 Pstrągowa 1 for Competitor No 34 to 7:58,4 
 
 
 
 

 


